From: _ in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com]
Sent: 7/13/2021 7:55:07 PM

To:
Subject: posted a message

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E's behalf.
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Hi,

Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams.

. - 1 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North

Dixie Fire Update, fire still holding at just under 2
acres. Calfire has requested PG&E to de-energize the
Bucks...

Reply in Teams

Install Microsoft Teams now

® os W Android

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications.

© 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329
Read our privacy policy
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eyJhbGciOiJSUzITNIlsInR5cCl6lkpXVCI9.ey)zZW5kZXIi1OJub3JIcGx5QGVEYWIsLnRIYW1zLm
1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCIvemInaW5hdG9yljoiODAXNzdIMTYINGQ2MCOONDASLWIWOWMt
NDIIZDg3M2UwOTM2liwicmVjaXBpZW50cTNIcmlhbGI6ZWQiOiJbXClyY2NaQHBNZS5jb21

cllOiLCIhZGFwdGI2ZUNhcmRTZX)pYWxpemVkljoie TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWRhcHRpdmVDYXJ
kXCIsXCJoaWRIT3JpZ2luYWxCb2R5XCI6dHJ1ZSxcInJObFwiOmZhbHNILFwidmVyc2lvblwiOl
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wiMS4wXCIsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXClsXCJ0aGVEZVwiOlwibXNOZWFtcTwiLFwiYm9
keVwiOIt7XCJ0ZXhOXCIEXCIMb2FkaW5nIHRoZSBsYXRIc3QgbWVzc2FnZXMulEImIHIvdSBk
b24ndCBzZWUgdGhIbSBpbiATIHNIY29uZHMsIGNsaWNrlGOulCoqR28gdG8gY29udmVyc2
FOaW9uKiogdG8gdmlldyBpbiBUZWFtcySclixcindyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dE)
sb2NrXCJ9LHtcINR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSlclwiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcIinRIYW1zSGVhZGVyXCls
XCJpdGVitcTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCIEXCIDb2x1bW5TZXRclixcimNvbHVtbnNcljpbe twidHIwZVw
I0IwiQ29sdWT1uXClIsXCJ3aWROaFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe 1widHIwZVwiOlwi
VGV4dEJsb2NrXClsXCljb2xvclwiOlwid2hpdGVclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdIXCIsXCJ3ZWina
HRcljpcImJvbGRIclwiLFwidGVAdFwiOlwiTWIjcm9zb2 ZOIFRIYW1zXCJ9XSxcInZlcnRpY2FsQ29
udGVudEFsaWdubWVudFwiOlwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHViblwiLFwid2lkdG
hcljpcimF1dGOclixciml0ZW1zXCleW3tcInR5cGVcljpclkitYWdIXCIsXCJzaXplIXCI6XCIzbWFsbF
wil FwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQEYWNOaW9IuYWJsZVIsb2dvXCIIXX1dfV19LHtcINnR5cGVcljpclkNv
bnRhaWS5lclwiLFwiaXNWaXNpYmxIXCl6ZmFsc2UsXClpZFwiOlwiYmFubmVyLXBsYWNIaG9s
ZGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5¢GVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwilFwiaWRcljpcImNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV
yXCIsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XCIub25IXClsXCIwYWRkaW S5nXCI6XCJub25IXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt
7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZX]clixcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZOXCIEXCIkZWZhdWx0X
ClsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCIkZWZhdWx0XClsXCJib3R0Ob21cljp
cIm5vbmVcIn0sXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XClpZFwiOlwiZ3JIZXRpbmdclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdl
XClIsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCJlaSwgUm9iXCIsXCJ3ZWinaHRcljpcImvbGRIciwiL Fwid3JhcFwiOnRyd
WUsXCJ0eXBIXCIeXCIUZXh0QmxvY2tcinOse TwiaWRcljpcInN1bW TheniMaWS5rXClsXCJ0ZXh
OXCI6XCJZb3VyIHRIYW1tYXRIcyBhecmUgdHI5aW5nIHRVIHIIYWNoIHIvdSBpbiBbTWIjcm9zb
2Z0IFRIYW1zXShodHRwczovL3RIYW 1zLm1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20vbCOtZXNzYWdILZESOmMQ3
M]ZhOWU2NDQ5NDRINWNAhMTIJIMjUYyNWIyNzBhOGVKQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MIi8xNji2M
JMxMTgzMjIxP3RIbmFudEIkPTQOYWUZNJFhLWVZTYtNDFhYS1iYzk2L TdjMmM4NWEWODk
OMSilclixcIndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGVAdE)sb2NrXCJ9XX0se TwiaWRcljpcim1ic3
NhZ2UtaXRIbXNclixcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXCJ0eXBIXCIeXCIDb250YWIuZXIcli
xcImIOZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSslclwiLFwic3BhY2luZ 1wiOlwibmOuZVwil Fw
1aXRIbXNcljpbeTwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6e1wibGVmdFw
I0IwWiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicmlnaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRveFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwil Fwi
YmM90dGItXCIeXCIzbWFsbFwifSxciml0ZW1zXCIeW3tcimIkXCI6XCItZXNzYWdILWIOZWOtbG
FiZWxclixcInR5cGVcljpcliRIeHRCbGYjatwilFwid2VpZ2hOXCI6XClib2xkZXIclixcinRleHRcljpcl
k1pY2hhZWwgXFxcXCsgMSBwb3N0ZWQgaW4gSEFXQyBUZWFtID4gSW5jaWRIbnRzIFxcXF
wtlE5venRoXClsXCJ3cmFwXCI6dHI1ZSxcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcmxhemdIXCJ9XX0se TwidHIw
ZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXCIsXCJzdHIsZVwiOlwidGVhb
XNBY2NIbnRclixcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCID
b2xTbWS5TZXRclixclInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZOXCI6XCIkZWZhdWxOXClsXClyaWdodFwi
OlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiYm90dGItXCl6XCizbWFsbFwifSxcim
NvbHVtbnNcljpbetwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uXClsXCJ3aWROaFwiOlwiMzjweFwiLFwiaXRI
bXNcljpbeTwiaWRcljpcim1ic3NhZ2UtaXRIbS Twem9maWxIXClsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIJbWFnZV
wiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcinBlenNvblwilFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQ6MEMzOEE4R]RGMjkzNDkwNzhE
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MjAXNjJBQUFFNjJBQThclixcindpZHRoXCI6XClzMnB4XCJ9XX0se TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW
TuXClsXCJ3aWRO0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbelwiaWRcljpcim1ic3NhZ2UtaXRI
bS1zb3VyY2UtdXNIclwilLFwidGV4dFwiOlwiTWIjaGFlIbFwilFwid2VpZ2hOXCIeXClib2xkZXIclix
cInR5¢cGVcljpcliRleHRCbGYjalwifSx7XCIpZFwiOlwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGViLXByZXZpZXdclixcl
nR5cGVcljpcliRIeHRCbGYjatwilFwiY29sb3JcljpcimxpZ2h0XClsXCJ0ZXhOXCI6XClgRGlI4aWU
gRmlyZSBVcGRhdGUsIGZpecmUge3RpbGwgaG9sZGluZyBhdCBqdXNOIHVUZGVyIDIgYWNy
ZXMuwgAgQ2FsZmlyZSBoYXMgemVxdWVzdGVkIFBHIkUgdG8gZGVeXFxcLWVuZXInaXpll
HRoZSBCAWNrcy4ullwilFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XClub25IXCIOXX1dfV1
OLHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSlclwilFwiaXRIbXNcljpbeTwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdWTuU2V
OXClsXCljb2x1bW5zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcinNOcmVOY2hcli
xcINBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCJsZWZOXCI6XCIKZWZhdWxO0XClsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdF
wifSxclml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkFidGIvbINIdFwiLFwiYWNOaWOuc1wiOlt7XClpZFwiX
C16XCJzdHJIdGNoXCIsXClzdHIsZVwiOlwiZW 1waGFzaXNclixcIml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5¢GVclj
pclkNvbHVbINIdFwiLFwic3BhY2luZ1wiOlwibGFyZ2VclixcInNIcGFyYXRvclwiOnRydWUsXCJ)
b2x1bW5zXCl6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtbIwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcIinNOcmVOY2hclixclml0ZW
1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpcliRleHRCbGYjatwilFwid2VpZ2hOXCI6XClib2xkZX]clixcInRleHRcljp
clkluc3RhbGwgTWIjcm9zb2ZOIFRIYW1zIG5vd 1wifSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5TZXRclixc
ImNvbHVtbnNcljpbe TwidHIwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW TuXCIsXCJ3aWR0OaFwiOlwiYXVOb1wiLFwiaX
RIbXNcljpbelwidHIwZVwiOlwiSW1ThZ2VclixcInVybFwiOlwiY2lkOmFjdGlvbmFibGVIYXBwbG
VclixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCI3MHB4XCI9XSxcInNIbGVjdEF|dGIvblwiOntcInR5¢GVcljpclkFjdGlvbi
5PcGVUVXJsXClsXCJ1emxcljpcmhOdHBzOi8vaXR1bmVzLmFwcGxILmNvbSShcHAVvbWIjecm9
zb2ZOLXRIYW1zL2IkMTExMzE 1MzcwNIwiLFwidGIObGVcljpcimIPU TwifX0se TwidHIwZVwiOl
wiQ29sdW TuXClsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOlwiYXVOb TwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbelwidHIwZVwiOlwiSW1h
22V clixcInVybFwiOlwiY2IkOmFjdGlvbmFibGVFYW5kem9pZFwilFwid2lkdGhcljpcljg4cHhcin
dLFwic2VsZWNOQWNOaW9uXCl6e TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWNOaW9IuLkOwZW5VemxclixcinVyb
FwiOlwiaHROcHM6Ly9wbGF5Lmdvb2dsZS5jb20ve3RvemUvYXBwcy9kZXRhaWxzP2IkPWNv
bS5taWNyb3NvZnQudGVhbXNclixcInRpdGxIXCI6XCIBbmRyb2IkXCJ9fV19LHtcInR5cGVcljp
cllRleHRCbGYjatwiLFwic216ZVwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixclmlzU3VidGxIXCl6dHJ1ZSxcInRleHRcljpcl
IRoaXMgZW ThaWwgd2FzIHNIbnQgZnJvbSBhbiB1bm1vbmlOb3JIZCBtYWIsYm94LiBVcGRh
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dGUgeW91ciBIbWFpbCBwemVmZXJIbmNIcyBpbiBUZWFtcy4gUHJvZmIsZSBwaWNOdXJIID
4gU2v0dGluZ3MgPiBOb3RpZmljYXRpb25zLIwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWVILHtcInR5cGVcljpcll
RleHRCbGYjatwilFwic2l6ZVwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixclmizU3VidGxIXCI6dHJ 1ZSxcInRleHRcljpclsK
pIDIwMTkgTWIjcm9zb2Z0IENvenBvemFOaWOuLCBPbmUgTWIjcm9zb2Z0IFdheSwgUmVkb
WO9uZCBXQSAS50DATMIO3MzI5SXCIsXCI3ecmFwXCl6dHJ1ZX0se TwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dEJs
b2NrXClsXClzaXpIXCI6XCIzbWFsbFwiLFwiaXNTdWJ0bGVcljpOcnVILFwidGV4dFwiOlwiumV
hZCBvdXIgW3ByaXZhY3kgcG9saWN5XShodHRwcezovL2dvim1pY3Jve29mdC5jb20vZndsa
WSrL3AvP2xpbmtpZDO04NTc4NzUpXClsXCI3cmFwXCI6dHI1ZSxcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcimb5yv
bmVcinOseTwidHIwWZVwiOlwiSWThZ2VclixcInVybFwiOlwiY2IkOmFjdGlvbmFibGVbWIjcm9z
b2Z0X2xvZ29¢In1dfV19XX1dfVOsXCIhdXRvSW52b2tIQWNOaW9uXCl6eTwiaWRcljpcimF1d
G8taW52b2tILWFjdGIvblwiLFwibWV0aG9kXCI6 XCIQT TNUXCIsXCJ1emxcljpcimhOdHBzOi8v
dGVhbXMubWI|jcm9zb2Z0LmNvbS9hcGkvbXQvYW1Ici9iZXRhL2FjdGlvbmFibGVNZXNzYW
dIL2FjdGl2aXR5L2luaXRclixcimIvZHIcljpcInteXFwibGOjYWxIXFxcljpcXFwiZWAtdXNeXFwilFxc
XCJhY3Rpdml0aWVzXFxcljpbe1xcXCJOeXBIXFxcljpcXFwiRm9sbGI3XFxclixeXFwic3VidHIwZ
VxcXCIEXFxclkNoYW5uZWxSZXBseU 1lc3NhZ2VeXFwiLFXeXCItZXNzYWdISWRcXFwiOjE2M
YyMzExODMyMjEsXFxcInNvdXJjZVRocmVhZEIkXFxcljpcXFwiMTk6ZDcyNmESZTYONDKONG
UTY2ExMmUyYNTITYjI3MGE4ZWRAdGhyZWFkLnRhY3YyXFxclixcXFwidGFyZ2VOVGhyZWFKS
WRXFwiOIxcXCIeXFwiLFxeXCIOYXINZXROYW TIXFxcljpcXFwiXFxcln 1dfVwil Fwid HIwZVwiOl
wiQWNOaW9uLkhOdHBcINOsXCIhdXRvSW52b2tIT3B0aW9uc1wiOntcinNob3dDYXIkT25GY
WisdXJIXCI6dHJ1ZX19liwiaWFOljoxNjI2MjMxMzA2fQ.bGBJxwORrExO4rJOACDZ3kmYrWaw
AdUoWMD476w-e4Ucu_EG5eo0tVWRpCFwEeG3xCeQHnpupcEurHLKZXbQ3-
ZxrDUXyTzrbqY2C5NsdLeMSBgpioMiUs7hsbQeXn3vKvLWVKLFPQK3v_I5¢c-uBC6iH-
X28dPfZIQO6YiAqthhk)J7h9ge95nB1n_pORXKBrvFJc6IBAVXKrT-
E4bMhlua_9mXIiRKT6trDTd4MyxOl4m3VcrPPgYLRIii-
ATaVQywHnN_2J5bSii1vcIPy_ybgD246zhOlhePYUbRAp3MyCc_ogADFYmOI-
pP6HNouTFhg8MqDYrXu3SZiGKa_kwpUnw
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